WHITE & CASE

June 3, 2024
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
. White & Case LLP
Hon. Scott S. Harris 701 Tehirte.:iteh Street, NW
Clerk of the Court Washington, DC 20005-3807
Ms. Denise J. McNerney T4 202626 3600
Merits Case Clerk whitecase.com

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Royal Canin U.S.A. Inc. v. Wullschleger, No. 23-677

Dear Mr. Harris and Ms. McNerney:

I am counsel of record for petitioners in the above-captioned matter. I write
pursuant to Rule 30.4 of this Court’s Rules to request an extension of time to
file the briefs as follows:

Brief for petitioners and joint appendix: June 24, 2024
Brief for respondents: August 5, 2024

I request this extension to accommodate professional obligations and to allow
sufficient time for consultation with client representatives.

Counsel of record for respondents has agreed to this schedule, which would
allow the case to be heard during the Court’s October sitting.

Sincerely,

/s/ Christopher M. Curran

Christopher M. Curran
Partner

T +1 202 626 3643
E ccurran@whitecase.com

cc:  Ashley C. Keller, Counsel of Record for Respondents



